

Kilpeck Group Parish Council

Minutes of an Extra-ordinary Meeting of Kilpeck Group Parish Council
held at The Kilpeck Village Hall
on Wednesday 25th April 2018

No KGPC/MW/142E

Councillors Present

Councillor Mrs J Davies Chairman
Councillor Mr M Parsons Vice-Chairman
Councillor Mr M Chester
Councillor Mr N Eynon
Councillor Mr D Howie
Councillor Mrs M Lloyd
Councillor Mr G Statham

Clerk Mr M Walker

Also Present

Approximately twenty further members of the public

**The Extra-ordinary Meeting of the Group Parish Council was formally opened
by the Chairman at 7.30pm**

1.0 Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received and accepted from Councillor Mrs B Wood
Ward Councillor Mr Jon Johnson not present

2.0 Declarations of Interest & Dispensations

2.1 To receive any declarations of interest in agenda items from Councillors

No Declarations of interest were received

2.2 To consider any written applications for dispensation

No new written applications received

3.0 To Consider "Call For Sites" Registration, Field adjacent to Kilpeck Village Hall

The Parish Council resolved unanimously to register the field adjacent to Kilpeck Village Hall
Proposed by Councillor Mr G Statham and Seconded by Councillor Mr M Parsons Vice-Chairman
Clerk instructed to register site

All submissions (5.00pm Friday 4th May 2018 deadline) will be sent to an Independent Consultant for analysis.

4.0 Confirmation of the Next Meeting Time, Date & Venue

The next Meeting will be the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council on **MONDAY 14th May 2018** to be provisionally held at Kilpeck Village Hall (subject to availability) and is due to commence **at 7.20pm** or immediately on completion on the Annual Parish Meetings if later

Meeting declared closed at 8.00pm

Signed.....
Parish Council Chairman Councillor
Date 24th May 2018